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December 9, 2021

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-
County Commissioners

FROM: Cheryl J. Gillespie, Supewisor@
Agenda Development Office

SUBJECT: Reappointments to the Code Enforcement Board
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM JANUARY 11, 2022

The Code Enforcement Board (CEB) is composed of seven members. The enabling
legislation for the CEB stipulates that "the members shall be appointed on the basis of
experience or interest in the fields of zoning and building control and shall, whenever
possible, include: 1) an architect; 2) a businessman; 3) an engineer/surveyor; 4) a
general contractor; 5) a subcontractor; and 6) a licensed real estate broker or licensed
real estate salesman." In addition, the Board enacted legislation in 1993 concerning the
makeup of the CEB that further provided that "subject to the preceding requirements for
inclusion of certain professional specialties on the code enforcement board, each district
of the county shall be represented by at least one member." Terms are for three years,
and the CEB does not have term limits. '

The terms of two members of the CEB, Maurice L. Pearson and Derick Thompson,
expired on December 31, 2021. Mr. Pearson serves in the business person category,
and Mr. Thompson serves in the engineer/surveyor category. Both Mr. Pearson and Mr.
Thompson are eligible for reappointment, and both of them would like to continue.

The following nominations have been received by the Agenda Development Office:

Mayor Demings: Maurice L. Pearson
Mayor Demings: Derick Thompson

Please let me know if you require further information.

ACTION REQUESTED: Reappointment to the Code Enforcement Board of
Maurice L. Pearson in the business person category and
Derick Thompson in the engineer/surveyor category
with terms expiring December 31, 2024.



